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Proposed Strategic Plan for Parks, Art, Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission (PARCAC),
Plus Two Items for Possible Council Action

Item Type: Action Memorandum
Prepared For:  Mayor Castner and Homer City Council
Date: January 17,2024

From: Council Members Erickson and Davis

Based on the January 15, 2024 Joint Worksession with PARCAC, as well as previous meetings held
with PARCAC members, we recommend that council support PARCAC beginning work on a Strategic
Plan, ideally to be completed this calendar year, that would address some or all of the following:

- Questions related to community recreation (support for new rec center, including possible capital
campaign; how to identify our clientele; what role do schools play & does this need to be adjusted;
how to set fees in a way that encourages participation; best ratio of staff to volunteers)

- Updated parks plan, with long term needs lists that Council can use when preparing annual
budgets.

- The role of PARCAC in promoting the arts in the community. Should PARCAC always include a
member or members whose focus is the arts?

Three addition items were identified, two of which may require Council action (in coordination with
staff):

1. Update city code to ensure that sidewalks (in addition to parks and trails) are explicitly
identified as falling under PARCAC’s auspices.

2. Update city code to require that PARCAC be given the opportunity to review proposed new
subdivisions for recommended trail and/or sidewalk facilities, and associated easements,
prior to the preliminary plat being sent to the Borough for approval.

3. Develop a policies for community recreation and parks.



